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October 26, 2022

RE: 651 Main St (vacant lots)
Cherry Valley, MA 01611

To Whom it may Concern:

The intent of this letter is to inform the Planning Board that as a property abutter of the above
listed address Cherry Valley & Rochdale Water District has no objections to the project. During
the beginning stages of this projects review, the stormwater plan was sent off to Cherry Valley &
Rochdale Water Districts consulting engineer, Tata & Howard for review. Initial review shows
added protections to Henshaw Reservoir and CVRWD property as it pertains to stormwater
control.

Should you have any further questions, please feel free to contact the office at (508) 892-9616.

Respectfully,

Board of Water Commissioners
Cherry Valley & Rochdale Water District

“This is an equal opportunity provider and employer”



